STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Ten Franklin Sguare, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: {(B60) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2%50
E-Mail: siting.council@et. gov
www.ct.govicsc

March 11, 2013

TO:

Parties & Intervenors

§

FROM: Linda Roberts, Executive Director me‘?hg

RE:

DOCKET NO. 265A - Dominion Nuclear Connecticut, Inc. Application to Amend and Modify
the Cedificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the existing independent
spent fuel storage installation at Millstone Power Station, Rope Ferry Road, Waterford,
Connecticut pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes § 4-181a(b) for the limited purpose of
determining if changed conditions related to the existing independent spent fuel storage
installation justify a modification of the Decision and Order.

On March 8, 2013 and March 9, 2013, Nancy Burton and the Connecticut Coalition Against Millstone
(Burton/CCAM) filed the following motions with the Connecticut Siting Council (Council):

1.

2.
3.
4.

Motion for Disclosure of communications between the applicant, the Council and the Nuclear
Regulatory Commission (NRC), dated March 8, 2013,

Motion for Recusal of Dr. Wilds, dated March 8, 2013;

Motion for Correction to Burton/CCAM Post-Hearing Brief, dated March 9, 2013; and

Motion for Leave to Reply to Applicant’s Post-Hearing Brief, dated March 9, 2013.

The Council requests that parties and intervenors who intend to reply with comments and/or statements of
position on the above-referenced motions to submit comments and/or statements of position on or before
the close of business on March 25, 2013.
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